

HOUSE BILL NO. 134
INTRODUCED BY PAVLOVICH
BY REQUEST OF THE FIRE MARSHAL BUREAU

IN THE HOUSE

January 10, 1985	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
January 16, 1985	Committee recommend bill do pass. Report adopted. Bill printed and placed on members' desks.
January 19, 1985	Second reading, pass consideration.
January 22, 1985	Second reading, do pass. Considered correctly engrossed.
January 23, 1985	Third reading, passed. Transmitted to Senate.

IN THE SENATE

January 24, 1985	Introduced and referred to Committee on State Administration.
March 6, 1985	Committee recommend bill be concurrred in. Report adopted.
March 7, 1985	Second reading, concurrred in.
March 9, 1985	Third reading, concurrred in. Ayes, 35; Noes, 12. Returned to House.

IN THE HOUSE

March 11, 1985

Received from Senate.

Sent to enrolling.

Reported correctly enrolled.

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE
ON STATE ADMINISTRATION

1 House BILL NO. 134
2 INTRODUCED BY T. L. Smith
3 BY REQUEST OF THE FIRE MARSHAL BUREAU
4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING PUBLICATION
6 OF "FIRE CODES OF MONTANA" IN LOOSELEAF FORM AND PUBLICATION
7 OF REPLACEMENT PAGES AFTER AMENDMENT; AMENDING SECTION
8 2-15-2011, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 2-15-2011, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "2-15-2011. Distribution of fire code. (1) ~~Within 90~~
13 ~~days after July 17, 1977, the~~ The department of justice shall
14 compile, index, and publish all Montana statutes relating to
15 fire protection ~~in the form of a pamphlet to be entitled~~
16 under the title "Fire Codes of Montana" in looseleaf pages
17 to be inserted in a ringbinder. The pamphlet shall be
18 revised and republished within Within 90 days after the
19 close of any regular legislative session in which an act
20 relating to fire protection is adopted, the department shall
21 publish replacement looseleaf pages required to update "Fire
22 Codes of Montana" in accordance with the amendments or
23 additions enacted.

24 (2) ~~Upon completion, a~~ A copy of the ~~pamphlet~~ "Fire
25 Codes of Montana", as amended, shall be mailed to each fire

1 and sheriff department within Montana without charge. The
2 department of justice shall make copies of ~~the pamphlet~~
3 "Fire Codes of Montana" and subsequent ~~revisions~~ looseleaf
4 replacement pages available to the public."

5 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
6 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

1 ● House BILL NO. 134
 2 INTRODUCED BY [Signature]
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE FIRE MARSHAL BUREAU

4
 5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING PUBLICATION
 6 OF "FIRE CODES OF MONTANA" IN LOOSELEAF FORM AND PUBLICATION
 7 OF REPLACEMENT PAGES AFTER AMENDMENT; AMENDING SECTION
 8 2-15-2011, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 2-15-2011, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "2-15-2011. Distribution of fire code. (1) ~~Within 90~~
 13 ~~days after July 17, 1977, the~~ The department of justice shall
 14 compile, index, and publish all Montana statutes relating to
 15 fire protection ~~in the form of a pamphlet to be entitled~~
 16 under the title "Fire Codes of Montana" in looseleaf pages
 17 to be inserted in a ringbinder. ~~The pamphlet shall be~~
 18 ~~revised and republished within~~ Within 90 days after the
 19 close of any regular legislative session in which an act
 20 relating to fire protection is adopted, the department shall
 21 publish replacement looseleaf pages required to update "Fire
 22 Codes of Montana" in accordance with the amendments or
 23 additions enacted.

24 (2) ~~Upon completion, a~~ A copy of the ~~pamphlet~~ "Fire
 25 Codes of Montana", as amended, shall be mailed to each fire

1 and sheriff department within Montana without charge. The
 2 department of justice shall make copies of the ~~pamphlet~~
 3 "Fire Codes of Montana" and subsequent ~~revisions~~ looseleaf
 4 replacement pages available to the public."

5 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
 6 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 134
 2 INTRODUCED BY PAVLOVICH
 3 BY REQUEST OF THE FIRE MARSHAL BUREAU
 4

5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT REQUIRING PUBLICATION
 6 OF "FIRE CODES OF MONTANA" IN LOOSELEAF FORM AND PUBLICATION
 7 OF REPLACEMENT PAGES AFTER AMENDMENT; AMENDING SECTION
 8 2-15-2011, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN IMMEDIATE EFFECTIVE DATE."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 Section 1. Section 2-15-2011, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "2-15-2011. Distribution of fire code. (1) ~~Within 90~~
 13 ~~days after July 17, 1977, the~~ The department of justice shall
 14 compile, index, and publish all Montana statutes relating to
 15 fire protection ~~in the form of a pamphlet to be entitled~~
 16 under the title "Fire Codes of Montana" in looseleaf pages
 17 to be inserted in a ringbinder. ~~The pamphlet shall be~~
 18 ~~revised and republished within~~ Within 90 days after the
 19 close of any regular legislative session in which an act
 20 relating to fire protection is adopted, the department shall
 21 publish replacement looseleaf pages required to update "Fire
 22 Codes of Montana" in accordance with the amendments or
 23 additions enacted.

24 (2) ~~Upon completion, a~~ A copy of the ~~pamphlet~~ "Fire
 25 Codes of Montana", as amended, shall be mailed to each fire

1 and sheriff department within Montana without charge. The
 2 department of justice shall make copies of ~~the pamphlet~~
 3 "Fire Codes of Montana" and subsequent ~~revisions~~ looseleaf
 4 replacement pages available to the public."

5 NEW SECTION. Section 2. Effective date. This act is
 6 effective on passage and approval.

-End-

